
 

 
  

30 July 2019 (Second Letter) 
 
By email 
 
Big Sky Energy Corporation 
c/o Mr. Stephen Fietta 
Mr. Ashique Rahman 
Ms. Laura Rees-Evans 
Ms. Zsófia Young 
Ms. Oonagh Sands 
Ms. Miglena Angelova 
Fietta LLP 
1 Fitzroy Square 
London W1T 5HE, United Kingdom 

Republic of Kazakhstan 
c/o Ms. Belinda Paisley 
Ms. Chloe Carswell 
Ms. Lucy Winnington-Ingram 
Ms. Azhar Kuzutbayeva 
Reed Smith LLP 
The Broadgate Tower 
20 Primrose Street 
London EC2A 2RS, United Kingdom 
  and 
c/o Mr. Samuel Wordsworth QC 
Essex Court Chambers 
24 Lincoln’s Inn Fields 
London WC2A 3EG, United Kingdom 
  and 
c/o Mr. Paul Choon Kiat Wee 
3 Verulam Buildings 
Gray’s Inn 
London WC1R 5NT, United Kingdom  
 

Re: Big Sky Energy Corporation v. Republic of Kazakhstan  
(ICSID Case No. ARB/17/22) 

 
Dear Sirs and Mesdames, 
 

Please see the Tribunal’s ruling on the Respondent’s 8 July 2019 application, as supplemented on 
19 July 2019, and the Claimant’s letter of 26 July 2019:  
 

Dear Counsel, 
  

The Tribunal acknowledges receipt of Claimant’s 26 July 2019 response (the “26 
July 2019 Response” or the “Response”) to Respondent’s 8 July 2019 Application 
for Orders Concerning the Production of Documents and Evidence (the 
“Application”) and Respondent’s 19 July 2019 Supplement to the 8 July 2019 
Application (the “Supplement”). 

  
In its Response, Claimant addresses both the substantive requests made by the 
Respondent in its Application and Supplement, as well as new issue concerning a 
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